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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4665 Hutchinson Commercial Co. 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Appeal of license forfeiture; request for time extension 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b):  “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license from a 
deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the licensee or within an 
additional 90 days if an application for transfer of ownership made by the executor is 
denied, or no petition is made to the board for an extension of time under (c) of this 
section within the time, the license is forfeited.” 
 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section on 
petition of the executor or administrator.” 
 

 
Background:  License 4665 for Hutchinson Commercial Co., a package store, is held by Earla 
Hutchinson. Earla Hutchinson died on September 25, 2018. The license was declared forfeited on 
May 21, 2019. 
 
The personal representative of her estate, Dick Hutchinson, is appealing the forfeiture of the license 
and is requesting additional time to file a transfer.  
 
Attachment: Representative request 

 	
	
 



From: Dick Hutchinson
To: Milton, Mikal C (CED)
Subject: Appeal License #4665
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:05:37 PM

Dear Mr. Milton,
I wish to appeal this decision. I was told I couldn’t do anything with my wife’s estate until I 
was designated her representative. We both had wills made out at the same time but when 
presenting hers to an attorney they couldn’t find the original on file and our original lawyer 
was deceased. It took 7 months for the court to finally make a decision I was her 
representative. It was then we found out about the 90 day rule as we were finally going to 
clear things up with her estate. I want to continue and transfer her license #4665 to me if 
possible.
Where do I start?

Regards
Dick Hutchinson
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